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CLARK COUNTY

RFP #906

EVENT ELECTRICAL SERVICES for FAIR and EVENT CENTER
QUESTIONS and ANSWERS
UPDATED: OCTOBER 17, 2024

QUESTION

ANSWER

Pre-Submittal — Onsite Meeting involved a
walking tour of Halls A, B, C, Equestrian
Arena, Backside of Grandstands, Frontside
of Grandstands and Parking Lot A fence
line. A site map was provided that had a
listing of all electrical service panels located
on site (see each individual red circle).

A map was provided to all attendees and is titled
Question 1 - Fairgrounds Complex — CC Facilities
Management Electrical Service/Panel Map.pdf

For those not in attendance, this map has been available
for review.

The meeting started at approximately 1:10pm and
concluded at approximately 2:05pm.

What equipment and materials are provided
to the awarded contractor by Clark County
Facilities or FSMG for general use in support
of events or the Clark County Fair (spider
boxes was example stated)?

As per the RFP, Section 1A, 3. Scope of Project, c.
Contractor must acquire and maintain an inventory of
equipment sufficient to provide complete electrical
services for any and all events that may be contracted
by the Event Center while at the same time servicing any
and all other contracts to other facilities and event s that
may be present. All  electrical equipment
(components/devices) will be UL listed and meet all city
and state electrical codes and requirements.

Where does the installation responsibility of
the contractor start in regard to providing
electrical services for events and the Clark
County Fair?

All electrical infrastructure that is permanently installed
and in place is the responsibility of Clark County
Facilittes Management to maintain and keep in good
working order. All permanent infrastructure site request
& improvements are the responsibility of Clark County
Facilities management. Any electrical issues that are
found by the contractor at an access point of a
permanent electrical service, a request to FSMG and/or
Facilites Management staff will be submitted by the
contractor and the shortfall will be addressed promptly.

It is the responsibility of the contractor to provide for
electrical services that are desired by contracted events
and the Clark County Fair. Each electrical service
requested of the contractor will start at each point of
permanent electrical service and will run to each
requested end user. It will be the responsibility of the
electrical contractor to maintain each installed electrical
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service for the contracted duration of the event or Clark
County Fair.

What type of events are held at the Event
Center and on grounds that need electrical
support?

A paper copy listing by month was provided on site for
review by each participating Pre-Submittal — Onsite
Meeting attendee.

A digital copy is being provided as part of the Q & A
process and is named Question 4 - 2024 Events List with
Electrical Support Reqguests Y-Yes N-No. pdf.

Current scheduled events can be reviewed on the
website at Clark County Event Center at the
Fairgrounds at the following link:
https://www.clarkcoeventcenter.com/events

It was also explained that in the event services business,
electrical service requests and needs can vary from
event to event. There is also no guarantee that an event
will want to contract for electrical services. Also,
recurring events may have different electrical service
requests for each specific event.

Due to the nature of this work, there is no guarantee on
the scope and number of electrical requests for any
given event.

There are also no guarantees on the number or types of
events that will take place at the Clark County Event
Center and/or its grounds.

During the COVID 19 pandemic, the Clark County Fair
was not held for two consecutive years.

What are the requirements for Electrical
needs for the carnival area at the Clark
County Fair?

The contractor that provides carnival area services is
self-supporting and is independent operations. The
contractor that is awarded the work as defined in this
RFP will not be providing any services to this slice of the
Clark County Fair.

Can you provide any historical data on event
electrical requirements in 2024 for all events.
and the Clark County Fair?

FSMG has been able to generate 2023 and 2024 basic
data for number and types of electrical requests for both
events and the Clark County Fair for each year.

The following documents are being provided:
Question 6 - Event Electrical Requirements - Clark
County Fair 2023.pdf

Question 6 - Event Electrical Requirements - Clark
County Fair 2024.pdf

Question 6 - Event Electrical Requirements - Various
Events 2023.pdf

Question 6 - Event Electrical Requirements - Various
Events 2024.pdf
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Can you provide a vendor map and list of
vendors from the 2024 Clark County Fair?

The 2024 vendor site map is being provided for the
Clark County Fair.

The document is titled:
Question 7 - 2024 Fair Vendors Electrical Map

10.18.24.pdf

In addition, FSMG is providing a copy of Event Electrical
Requirements for the 2023 and 2024 Clark County Fair.
Additional vendor direct requests are listed on the Event
Electrical Requirements for 2023 and 2024 Events.
These documents were referenced and made available
in Question #6.

All vendors for the Clark County Fair are provided 1 5A
standard plug. Some of these receptacles are provided
as part of the facilities permanent infrastructure and
others are provided by as part of this scope of work.




